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Noeleen Keavey 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Date: 13/09/2018 

Appeal Re: Extraction of sand and gravel over an area of 7.8 ha. New access 
road and all associated development on an overall site of 13.9 ha. 
Ballinderry, Carbury, Co. Kildare 

Dear SidMadam, 

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanhla to refer to the above-mentioned appeal and your email 
dated the lP June 201 8 requesting comments in relation to an application for a Waste licence 
or a review of a licence pursuant to the provisions of section 173A(4) of the Planning and 
Development Act 2000, as inserted by Article 10 of the European Union (Environmental Impact 
Assessment) (Waste) Regulations 201 2. 

The Board has consulted the EPA website and details of the application submitted by the 
applicant. The EIS submitted with the Licence application appears not to be the same as that 
submitted to the Board under planning appeaf reference number PLO9.205039. The EIS 
submitted with the application and appeal to the Board was prepared by Declan Brassil and 
Company and was prepared in accordance with European Communities (EIA) Regulations (SI 
Number 349 of 1989). The ElAR submitted with the EPA Licence Application, was prepared by 
Golder and Associates and was prepared under Directive 201 1/92/EU. The ElAR also had 
regard to DHPC Circular PL1/2017 on the implementation of Directive 2014/52/EU. Both 
documents have different formats and different contents. 

An electronic disc which contains the documentation relating to the file including the EIS is 
enclosed. 

If you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the 
Board. 

Tel (31) 858 81GJ 
LoCa:' lP30 275 175 
Fsx (01) 81'2 2684 
!Vskiti ww.L;.;: ... :s:.j.ir 
Emall k --d@plee.ir I&.: : 
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Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence 
or telephone contact with the Board. 

Yours faithfully 

Leonard Mangan 

Executive Officer 

EPAOI 

Registered Post 
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